
 

 

 
 

SUPPLEMENTAL / BID BULLETIN No. 2025-0100-R2-01 
 

 
1st Supplemental / Bid Bulletin on the 

 
 

PROCUREMENT OF THIRTY-THREE (33) UNITS OF MID-END 
LAPTOP PC AND TWO (2) UNITS OF HIGH-END LAPTOP PC 

 
 
To all Prospective Bidders: 
 
This shall form an integral part of the Bid documents. 
 

Clarifications  

QUERIES ANSWERS 

Will the presentation materials be shared to 

prospective bidder? 

Yes.  

Do we need to attach documents for the 

Statement of All Ongoing Government and 

Private Contracts? 

Yes. Bidder may attach the Notice of Award, 

Sales Invoice, Delivery Receipt or Contracts. 

Are the projects delivered but not yet paid 

included in the Statement of All Ongoing 

Government and Private Contracts? 

Yes. 

Regarding the processor of the 33 units laptop, 

can this be revised into R equivalent? 

Processor should be Rizen 7 Pro only. 

Regarding the High-End Laptop PC’s 

manufacturer warranty certificate, can we 

provide distributor warranty certificate instead? 

Yes. But the bidder must have an adequate 

service centers. 

The vendor must be an authorized service 

center? 

No. Bidder must have the list of manufacturer’s 

authorized service centers. The winning bidder 

must be the one to process the warranty. 

Does the wired mouse require the same warranty 

with the laptop? 

No. The warranty for the mouse can be one (1) 

year. But the warranty for the battery must be the 

same warranty with the laptop. 

 
Items not mentioned above remain the same. 
 
This Supplemental/Bid Bulletin is being issued to clarify/modify/amend the specifications of the 
requirement needed, and not for purposes of delaying the proceedings of RA 9184. 
 
Issued this 21st day of July 2025. 
 
 
 

 
                                                                        ATTY. ANNA GRACE I. MARPURI 

                              Chairman, Bids and Awards Committee 


